Ramendra Singh

From: Rupesh Kumar
Sent: 09 August 2024 11:20
To: Ramendra Singh
Subject: Fwd: REGARDING MERRY CHEF COMPLAINT AT SUBWAY KOLKATA AIRPORT
Attachments: SUBWAY AIRPORT KOLKATA (E4C 90001) INSPECTION REPORT.pdf
FYI....
Unit Rate Unit Disc Total
SR.NO. Item Code Item Description HSN CODE QTY INR Amount Disc % | Amount INR
1| 3071521 e4s MTR SPEED CONTROLLER 0 1| 70541.66 | 70541.66 0% 0.00 70541.6
2 | p30z1415 | TOSHIBAMAGNETRON 0 11732396 | 17323.96 0% | 0.00| 173239
3 | psazss STIRRER MOTOR ASSY PINNE 0 1| 27430.00 | 27430.00 0% 0.00 27430.0
4| psa3113 | POORSEAL 0 1]16809.81 | 16809.81 0% | 0.00| 16809.8
5| BD DOOR SYLASTIC #N/A 1 550.00 550.00 0% 0.00 550.0
Sub Total 132655.4
Freight Charge 500.0
DL GST @ 18% TRD 23967.9
DL CGST @ 9% TRD 0.0
DL SGST @ 9% TRD 0.0
Total INR 157123.4

Amount Payable (In Words)

Rupees One Lakh FiftySeven Thousand One
Hundred TwentyThree Paise FourtyOne Only

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Rahul Singh <rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:38:42 AM



To: Rupesh Kumar <rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Subway <subway.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Yogesh Khitoliya
<service.northl@acetechnologiesgroup.com>

Cc: Poonam Chauhan <service.north@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Mohan Singh <service.delhi@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Sanjay Mohite
<sanjay.mohite@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Brands Kolkata <brandskolkata@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; ANIMESH SARKAR
<animesh.sarkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: REGARDING MERRY CHEF COMPLAINT AT SUBWAY KOLKATA AIRPORT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Greetings from ACE Technologies!!

Unit has been inspected and found mention below component required. Please get the quote below.
On other hand please share your GST certificate to generate the invoice.

Note :- As Motor is not working because of MTR speed controller and Magnetron also defective so machine cant be inspect fully so Inspection will take
place once more post replacing mention below component. If any other component found defective, you'll charged extra accordingly.

@Yogesh, Please share service invoice.

Unit Rate Unit Disc Total

SR. NO. Item Code Item Description HSN CODE QTY INR Amount Disc % | Amount INR
1| 3071521 e4s MTR SPEED CONTROLLER 0 1] 70541.66 | 70541.66 0% 0.00 70541,
2 | p30z1415 | TOSHIPA MAGNETRON 0 1]17323.96 | 17323.96 0% | 0.00| 17323.
3 PSA288 STIRRER MOTOR ASSY PINNE 0 11 27430.00 | 27430.00 0% 0.00 27430.
4| psa3113 | POORSEAL 0 1]16809.81 | 16809.81 0% | 0.00| 16809.
5| BD DOOR SYLASTIC #N/A 1 550.00 550.00 0% 0.00 550.
Sub Total 132655.
Freight Charge 500.
DL GST @ 18% TRD 23967.
DL CGST @ 9% TRD 0.
DL SGST @ 9% TRD 0.
Total INR 157123.

Amount Payable (In Words): Rupees One Lakh FiftySeven Thousand One Hundred TwentyThree Paise FourtyOne
Only



Excuse my typo.

With Best Regards,
Rahul Singh

ncE Technologies

503,Crown Height Sector-10,Rohini,New Delhi-110085
Near Rithala Metro Station

Land Line N0.011-45874299, Mob. 7506391152

Fax No. 22-28704108

Email Id : rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com
Website : http://www.ace-technologiesgroup.com
Connect with us on Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter & YouTube
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From: Rupesh Kumar [mailto:rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 30 July 2024 08:47

To: Rahul Singh; Kolkata Subway

Cc: Poonam Chauhan; Mohan Singh; Yogesh Khitoliya; Sanjay Mohite; Brands Kolkata; ANIMESH SARKAR
Subject: Re: REGARDING MERRY CHEF COMPLAINT AT SUBWAY KOLKATA AIRPORT

Dear Rahul,
Please send the invoice Rs 1770/- along with quotation.

Regards,
Rupesh

From: Rahul Singh <rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com>

Sent: 20 July 2024 03:05

To: Kolkata Subway <subway.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Poonam Chauhan <service.north@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Mohan Singh <service.delhi@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Yogesh Khitoliya
<service.northl@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Sanjay Mohite <sanjay.mohite@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Rupesh Kumar
<rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Brands Kolkata <brandskolkata@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; ANIMESH SARKAR
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

Engineer is scheduled, please speak to him for entry pass.
Hira Lal Sharma - 99034 35651

@Yogesh,

PFA payment receipt.

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

Ficmvid
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From: Kolkata Subway [mailto:subway.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 20 July 2024 12:10
To: Rahul Singh



Cc: Poonam Chauhan; Mohan Singh; Yogesh Khitoliya; Sanjay Mohite; Rupesh Kumar; Brands Kolkata; ANIMESH SARKAR
Subject: REGARDING MERRY CHEF COMPLAINT AT SUBWAY KOLKATA AIRPORT

Namaste Rahul Ji,

Waiting for Your Response. Payment has been done.

Regards,
Biju Singh

From: Kolkata Subway <subway.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 July 2024 16:05

To: Rahul Singh <rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com>

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

Dear Rahul Singh,
Kindly update the status ...

Regards,
Somnath

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kolkata Subway <subway.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 5:47:49 PM

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
Payment has been done, kindly do the further procedure.

Regards,
Somnath Chowdhury

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rahul Singh <rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:00:54 PM

To: Kolkata Subway <subway.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Poonam Chauhan <service.north@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Mohan Singh <service.delhi@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Yogesh Khitoliya
<service.northl@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Sanjay Mohite <sanjay.mohite@acetechnologiesgroup.com>

Subject: REGARDING MERRY CHEF COMPLAINT AT SUBWAY KOLKATA AIRPORT

You don't often get email from rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Mam,
Greetings from ACE Technologies!!

Please get the quotation below. Please release the payment asap.

HSN Unit Rate Unit Disc
Serial No. Item Code Item Description CODE QTY INR Amount Disc % Amount
1|BD VISIT & INSPECTION CHARGE #N/A 1| 1500.00 | 1500.00 0% 0




Sub Total

Freight Charge

DL GST @ 18% TRD
DL CGST @ 9% TRD
DL SGST @ 9% TRD

Amount Payable (In Words) : Rupees One Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Only

Total

INR

Excuse my typo.

With Best Regards,
Rahul Singh

AGE Technologies

503,Crown Height Sector-10,Rohini,New Delhi-110085
Near Rithala Metro Station

Land Line No0.011-45874299, Mob. 7506391152

Fax No. 22-28704108

Email Id : rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com
Website : http://www.ace-technologiesgroup.com
Connect with us on Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter & YouTube
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